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Dear John
PFC, LIEERTON : - , A -

1. T spoke to you by telephone on Friday in reply to your letter of 21 December

about the use of the fzcilities at the Protein Tractionziion Centre, Liberion for

the processing of English plasma. You wented zn early resnonse o your letter
‘ since you were tc te seeinz ¥r Geof‘fmey Pinskterg itoday to discuss with hin fuiure

developrents in blood processing. Teccvse time wos pressing, I therefore gave

you certzin information by tele h ne, tul I think that for the record I cshould

confirn in writing what I {told you on Fridey.

2. I prefeced my remariks by mentioning two conditions which would have to te
nmet tefore any progress can be made. First of 211, T stressed that altheuzh th :
shifit-verking triel round the clock at the PFC had teen concluded sati :acus*57y, !
the staff cennot te expected to work in shifis regulexrly until an agreement on’
shift-working hes bteen concluded through the ususl “Jﬁley Council mzchinesry, :

tier for your collesgues
u in“;caied that

o
That is, a2z you recosmised when w spoke, very mmc
on the ¥hitley Council side of IHSS {o pursuve, end ¥
necesszyy action would bte tzken
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2. Secondly, I rointed out that the F0, Liberion could process substan

ti=1
quentities of English plesma only if further ancillzyy facilities can be provifsd,
end that more land will be needed for the bu11d~r~ e cu~reﬂ There is suitshle
land 2djacent to the P¥C but it belonzs % : uh Ioexrd, vho mey have
cther uses for it, and not %o the Secretery i fore plens can te m=de
. to expand producticn 2t Liverton it will ary to ensure that the land for

this con be made aveileble,

s Given that the obstacles referred to in the two previous parezrephs can be
overcoue, I do not think that the Couzon Services igency anzgermcnt Comaittiea, who
are *e"po“-ible Zor the TFC, would reise sny difficulties: and as we have
indicated all zlong we ourseives would be guite willing %o have English plesza

processed at Liverion.

~orzing t-ipsl had demonctrated thot the

23D, O¢J iltrcs of Fnzlish plasqz & 1

i 2re 1*c:fa";w*m for Zeo
.

“h:"e are s£til rovicions <‘g¢. 2, tut we heve made 2 veory
of poteniizl produsii ol ﬂ"d would probodbly be atie
11v on the 220 zzme 17, for exsmole,
presuneg would be sent
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& ction cepacity at Literton to enable the
bl 3,022 litres of Znzlish p19 ma annanlly,
i illerr freilities o cope with such 2
worxlcead. ts penditure vould be reguired io provide move
spzce for Ireez zzirg, lstelling, storsge, ete. If it is decidesd
thet Tnzlich plescz i3 o e processed 2t Literton we would of course exvect IEHISS
to fund an aspsrosrizie poriticn of ithe capiizl cost of the addicﬂcncl facilities
thet would te nesded, me¥ing due ellowznce for your initiel cerpiiel investment in
the TR0 and for the exrenditure that wonld te rejuired in respect of the Fedicines
Inspeciorate's rescri if it were to be processing plasma only for Scotlan and
¥orthern Irelend., e estimate tnat the totel expendiiure called for would bte of
the order of £6-7 miliicn, tut ve cznnot give you 2 deiziled brezkdown of this a2t
resent. .
Te It is 2l thi zze to give you any idea of the revenue costs
of processing b L s I told you on Friday, these would
deneni cn the cf plazma te sent to the 2¥C0; tihe proportion of
WO > , outdatad, hyperimmune znd supermentis; whether PPF or
be d; whether normzl IpG from fresh gnd/or outdated plasia
3 1 olutions recuired; erd on the cost of
:cts between the Inglish Eeg*onal Centres and the
vour reguirezeniz these costs cculd be worked
told vou, P4 lonasezent Consultsnts have recently
, if commissioned urgently, could produce reasonably
sat;sfectcr‘ the end of this m=onth,
8, S’oj ect to what T have sz2id in paregrochs 2 and 3 above, we do not foresee any
@ifficuliies over *he %ims-iztle for now cadiital developments et Liberton once
agreezent is rezcheld cxo whether fo p*ocee&. Ve estimate that the necessaxy
tuilding work could te completed in 2% vears,

9. We shall of course give vou detziled information about the shift~working
trizle 2t Literion as soon 23 this has been acsessed and s assemzled.
¥earwhile, I hope itheot oy cenversation with ¥ n s letter will
enzble veu to have o report
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2lse try to lat ycu have before 15 Jan‘ar" - %though this
: e o
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be by tel T

televhons on ible to pracess
at the F7 on of additionzl
ancillexy

Yours sincerely

GRO-C

A 11 VACTLERECR
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